
Quality of Life Committee 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Page 1 of 2 
January 20, 2022 

Quality of Life Committee 

Regular Meeting 
9:00 a.m. Thursday, January 20, 2022 

Teleconference 

Agenda 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

A. Approve the November 18, 2021, regular Quality of Life Committee meeting minutes pg. 3
Sponsor: Brooke Doxtator

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

V. NEW BUSINESS

A. Discuss Non-point Clean Water Initiative pg. 5
Sponsor: Tehassi Hill

VI. REPORTS

A. Monthly

1. Accept the Tribal Action Plan report pg. 6
Sponsor: Renita Hernandez

2. Accept the Food Security Report pg. 9
Sponsor: Nicole Rommel/Vanessa Miller

3. Accept the Environmental Issues report pg. 13
Sponsor: Nicole Rommel

B. Quarterly

1. Accept the Oneida Police Department Report pg. 28
Sponsor: Eric Boulanger

Page 1 of 34



Quality of Life Committee 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Page 2 of 2 
January 20, 2022 

2. Accept the Behavioral Health report pg. 29
Sponsor: Mari Kriescher

3. Accept the Zero Suicide report pg. 32
Sponsor: Mari Kriescher

VII. ADDITIONS

VIII. ADJOURN

Page 2 of 34



 

 
Quality of Life Committee  Regular Meeting Minutes  December 16, 2021 

Page 1 of 2  

       Quality of Life Committee 
 

Regular Meeting 
9:00 a.m. Thursday, December 16, 2021 

Teleconference 
 

Agenda 
 

Present: Chair Marie Summers, Vice Chair Daniel Guzman King, Tehassi Hill, Brandon Stevens  
Excused: N/A 
Others Present: Jacque Boyle, Robert Brown, Debra Danforth, Leslie Doxtater, Brooke Doxtator, Renita 
Hernandez, Kristal Hill, Tina Jorgenson, Vanessa Miller, Joann Ninham, Justin Nishimoto, Melissa 
Nuthals, Mark W. Powless, Nicole Rommel, Rae Skenandore, Amy Spears, Ravinder Vir 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
Meeting called to order by Chair Marie Summers at 9:01 a.m. 
 
 
II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA  
 
Motion by Daniel Guzman King to adopt the agenda, seconded by Tehassi Hill. Motion carried: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Tehassi Hill, Brandon Stevens, 
 
 

III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
 

A. Approve the November 18, 2021, regular Quality of Life Committee meeting minutes 
Sponsor: Brooke Doxtator 

 
Motion by Brandon Stevens to approve the November 18, 2021, regular Quality of Life Committee 
meeting minutes, seconded by Daniel Guzman King. Motion carried: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Tehassi Hill, Brandon Stevens 
 
 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

 
V. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Enter the e-poll results into the record regarding the approval of the Quality of Life FY-
2021 4th quarter report 
Sponsor: Marie Summers 

 
Motion by Daniel Guzman King to enter the e-poll results into the record regarding the approval of the 
Quality of Life Committee 2021 4th quarter report, seconded by Brandon Stevens. Motion carried: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Tehassi Hill, Brandon Stevens 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 34



 

 
Quality of Life Committee  Regular Meeting Minutes  December 16, 2021 

Page 2 of 2  

VI. REPORTS 
 

A. Monthly 
 
1. Accept the Tribal Action Plan report 

Sponsor: Renita Hernandez 
 
Motion by Daniel Guzman King to accept the Tribal Action Plan report, seconded by Tehassi Hill. Motion 
carried: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Tehassi Hill, Brandon Stevens 
 

2. Accept the Food Security and Environmental Issues reports 
Sponsor: Nicole Rommel 

 
Motion by Tehassi Hill to accept the Food Strategic final report, remove as standing item and replace with 
the Food Security report, seconded by Daniel Guzman King. Motion carried: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Tehassi Hill, Brandon Stevens 
 

3. Accept the Housing Needs report 
Sponsor: Jacque Boyle/Mark W. Powless 

 
Motion by Tehassi Hill to accept the Housing Needs report, seconded by Brandon Stevens. Motion 
carried: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Tehassi Hill, Brandon Stevens 
 

B. Bi-monthly 
 
1. Accept the Cultural Heritage report 

Sponsor: Tina Jorgenson 
 
Motion by Tehassi Hill to accept the Cultural Heritage report, seconded by Daniel Guzman King. Motion 
carried: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Tehassi Hill, Brandon Stevens 
 

 
VII. ADDITIONS 

 
 

VIII. ADJOURN 
 
Motion by Daniel Guzman King to adjourn at 9:33 a.m., seconded by Brandon Stevens. Motion carried: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Tehassi Hill, Brandon Stevens 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Minutes prepared by Brooke Doxtator, Boards, Committees, and Commissions Supervisor 
Minutes approved as presented/corrected on January 20, 2021. 

Page 4 of 34



✔

✔

January meeting

Non-point clean water initiative 

Discuss the possibility of increasing waterway buffers and other BMPs to 
improve surface water quality. The Nation has made great strides in improving 
surface water quality, but, what should the next steps be? 
 
Reforestation 
Oneida National Forest 
Wildlife Corridors  
Wetland Restoration 
Ag Practices 
Pasturing 

Accept the conversation as information, and request a resolution be developed, 
send to CDPC for support, then on to OBC for adoption.

Chairman Tehassi HIll

Page 5 of 34



TA
Tribal Action Plan 

The Tribal Action Plan (TAP) is part of a collaboration of efforts by the 
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS), the Secretary of the 
Interior and the Attorney General to address alcohol and substance 
abuse prevention and treatment in Native American Communities. 

 
 
 

 

TRIBAL ACTION PLAN REPORT 

 

 
REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

January 20, 2022 Tribal Action Plan Renita Hernandez, TAP Manager 

STATUS SUMMARY 

  
The next TCC meeting will be held on Thursday January 20, 2021 at 1:30 pm.  The following subcommittees will give their reports to the 
TCC: 

 Goal 1  
 Goal 2  
 Goal 3  
 Goal 4  
 Goal 5  

 
**At the last TCC meeting, it was decided that TAP will change the up coming TCC meetings to meet on every Third Thursday of each 
month instead of every third Friday of the month – TAP changed the upcoming years TCC meetings to the third Thursday of each month. 
 
At the last TCC meeting in November, there was discussion about how the subcommittee meeting and TCC meetings have been going.  
There was feedback from the TCC members on things that the TAP staff could do to have better overall meetings.  TAP staff will be 
meeting on this to look over the TAP goals and objectives and making any changes and making sure that we are having agendas for 
each meeting. 
 
TAP is planning to have an informational presentation on Medically Assisted Treatment (MAT) done for adults in the community.    
Update: The Law office has suggested to have the contract between OBH and GB Comprehensive Treatment center instead of between 
TAP. Renita is working with Mari K to re-do the contract. 
 
COIPP Grant – MAT services – As part of the COIPP grant, we have funds available to assist community members who are not able to pay 
for MAT services.  We are meeting with the Green Bay Comprehensive Treatment Center to discuss a partnership agreement on October 
26.  Update: The Law office has suggested to have the contract between OBH and GB Comprehensive Treatment center instead of 
between TAP.  Renita is working with Mari K. to re-do the contract. 
 
COIPP grant Monthly Events – Starting in November, TAP will be hosting two monthly events for community members.  One event will be 
geared towards the recreation youth. (Once we can have in person events we will open to the community).  The second event will be 
geared toward adults in the community. 
  

December 2021 
 Recreation Youth – Vaping Presentation by Scott La Londe, OBH – Monday, December 13 @ 5:30 
 Adults –Virtual Healing through Painting- With Kalihwiyosta – December 8 – 20 people attended – we sent 

flyer out to the Recovery Coaches first to see if any of their clients wanted to sign up first before we opened. 
January 2022 

 Recreation Youth – “Road to Recovery” by Joey Powless (Shakohahiyosta) – January 12 @ 5:30 -Update: We 
had to cancel this presentation due to low attendance (Covid numbers high)  

Page 6 of 34



Page 2 
 

 Adults – Drug Awareness Presentation – TBD – Update: We are having issues with presenters that we have 
contacted and them not wanting to do virtual presentations.  We are still working on looking for presenters for 
the upcoming months. 

February 2022 
 Feb. 7 & 8 – TAP will be hosting a virtual training “Responding to the Opioid Crisis in Indian Country” that will 

be conducted by Falmouth Institute.  The flyer will be offered to departments that we feel will benefit through 
this training.  The flyer will be going out this week.  There is limited number of space available.  If for some 
reason, there is not enough registrants, we will open it up to community members.   

 
 
Communication Plan – Leslie and Lori are working on writing up the communication plan Update:  
Changes have been updated.  TAP will be meeting with Jessica Van Camp to make sure it looks right before we present it to the TCC. 
 
Website – Lori is working on updating the TAP website to include some resources. – Update: No update 
 
Banners – Renita is working with Ralph Powless, OPD to work on some more banners for the community sites.  Update:  No update 
 
Smudge walks – Due to the “No Public Gathering” we are temporarily putting smudge walks on hold. 
 
Twa ta;t (Let’s Talk) events on Fridays Update: Due to the “No Public Gathering” we put these on hold. 
 
Community Clean up – Due to the “No Public Gathering” we are temporarily putting these on hold. 
 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

 
TASK/GOAL % DONE TARGET END DATE LEAD STATUS UPDATE 

Create Sub committees for TCC 95% December 31, 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

No update 

Medically Assisted Treatment 
Presentation 

40% January 30, 2022 Renita Hernandez TAP is working with OBH on the 
contract 

Monthly Presentations for 
January 2021 

 January 30, 2022 Renita/ Leslie Currently looking for 
presenter/Had to cancel the 
youth rec presentation due to 
low attendance 

Community Forum 25% December 31, 2021 Leslie Doxtater Waiting for enough community 
members who are interested 

COIPP Grant – MAT services 40% January 1, 2022 Renita TAP is working with OBH on the 
contract 

Youth Risk Behavior 
Assessment (YRBA) 

60% February 2022 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie  

Subcommittee voted on the 
format and updated questions 
to use.  Need to work on 
logistics. – No updates 

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

 
ISSUE ASSIGNED TO DATE 

If applicable   

   

Page 7 of 34



Page 3 
 

   

NEXT STEPS 

 
 TCC meeting is scheduled for January 20, 2022– sub committees to report on their status update for objectives  
 TAP staff will continue to conduct initial subcommittee meetings to work on objectives 
 TAP staff will start planning for a MAT presentation –Working with OBH to re-do contract 
 TAP will meet with the Green Bay Comprehensive Treatment Center on October 26 to discuss partnership – Working with OBH to 

re-do contract 
 TAP will work with the Subcommittee that is working on the YRBA – need to work on logistics  
 Plan to have monthly youth and adult activities or events (Virtual) 
 

Page 8 of 34



FOOD SECURITY REPORT 

REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

January 20, 2021 Food Sovereignty Goals Nicole Rommel and Vanessa Miller 

STATUS SUMMARY 

Work on the objectives of the strategic plan. 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

TASK/GOAL % DONE TARGET END DATE LEAD STATUS UPDATE 

A food system that is 
adaptable, resilient, and 
responsive to community 
needs 

A. Business Plan-
Tsyunhehkwa, the Farm,
Orchard

B. Transition to
regenerative agriculture
assessment and plan for ag
lands

C. Form a subgroup
regarding implementation
of Rights of Nature
Proclamation

A. 5%
B. 5%
C. 0%

A. October 2022
B. 3 year plan-
Summer 2025
C. March 2022

A. Vanessa M.
B. Vanessa M., Kyle
W., TJ S.
C. Nicole R. Vanessa
M. Shad W.

A. Scope of work proposal
submitted to Legal for
review. Scope of Work
aimed at planning for
system that is sustainable
and well integrated and
connected, enhancing the
health and wellness of our
community as a priority.
B. Budget proposal for 3
year plan received from
Understanding Ag-will need
to submit for use of ARPA
funds.  This proposal
includes soil assessments,
transition mentoring and
planning, and workshops for 
staff and community
members
C. Need to schedule a
Meeting with Nicole,
Vanessa, and Shad on next
steps to ensure this is being
implemented

Food Security 
Purpose Statement: Food Security’s benefits can be seen in indigenous communities through community-based programs that look to incorporate traditional and culturally relevant practices and strengthen community tiesand identity. 

Page 9 of 34



 
Recognize our food 
systems as being an 
integral part of 
comprehensive health and 
wellness in our community 

A. WPP Community Impact 
grant-“Food Sovereignty as 
a Comprehensive 
Approach to Health” 

B. Communication Plan-
Food Sovereignty  

 

 
A. 10% 
B. 50% 
 

 
A. 5 year grant-end 
date 2026 
B. February 2022 
 

 
A. Vanessa M. and 
Kyle W. 
B. Bill V. and Vanessa 
M.  

 
A. Award received and 
announced. Signed MOU 
and administrative 
paperwork will open up 
funding for use for the next 
5 year budget submitted-
meeting with UW-MPH 
program to determine how 
students will be involved in 
research and data 
collection. Meeting with 
GLITC to determine program 
evaluation piece. 
B. Communication Plan 
drafted regarding 
consolidated effort on the 
value of food sovereignty, 
department events, 
programs, etc.-Bring to next 
OCIFS meeting. 

 
Strengthen and expand 
the community food 
system network, 
increasing production, and 
making it more efficient  

A. Cannery business plan 

B. BIA funds for projects 

C. ARPA funds for projects 

D. Meat processing 
feasibility study 

 

 
 
A. 95% 
B. 75% 
C. 5% 
D. 10% 
 
 

 
 
A. January 31, 2022 
B. December 2022 
C. December 2023 
D. September 2022 

 
 
A. Jamie B. 
B. Kyle W. TJ S., Roger 
A., Jamie B. 
C.  Kyle W. TJ S., 
Roger A., Jamie B. 
D. Vanessa M. and Bill 
V. 

 
 
A. Final design lay out 
complete with visuals-final 
deliverable contracted to be 
complete end of January  
B. List of approved projects 
aimed at equipment, staff, 
supplies to increase 
efficiency and output 
C. Meeting with staff to see 
which projects are priorities 
for submission- List of 
proposed projects aimed at 
equipment, staff, supplies 
to increase efficiency and 
output 
D. Contract approved, grant 
funding secured to 100% 
cover study and business 
plan-first kick off meeting 
with New Ventures held 
1/19/22 

 

Serve as a model for other 
tribal nations in their food 
sovereignty efforts  

A. Tribal food code 

B. Demonstration project 

 
 
A. 0% 
B. 25% 
C. 
ongoing 
 

 
 
A. Assessment by 
March 2022 
B. September 2024 
C. ongoing 

 
 
A. Vanessa M. 
B.  Oneida FDIPR 
team 
C. ongoing  

 
 
A. Need to assess models 
and Oneida current Food 
Service Code and 
laws/resolutions-will review 
and assess model Tribal 
Food and Ag code from 

Page 10 of 34



to advocate for policy 
change to increase tribal 
food vendors into 
programs 

C. Academic research 
contributions 

 
 
 
 
 

University of Arkansas 
B. In the middle of the first 
year of the project-have 
three years to complete  
C. Worked with UW MPH 
students this fall-produced 
an academic white research 
paper assessing the gaps in 
the current HIS health care 
system and how food 
sovereignty programming 
can be used as self 
administered health care  

 
RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

 

ISSUE ASSIGNED TO DATE 

If applicable   

Page 11 of 34



NEXT STEPS 
 

 Schedule meetings with key players for each goal. 

 Create sub-groups to complete objectives. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Page 2 

Page 12 of 34



 Environmental Issues 
EHSLA Division protect and improve natural and built environments to 
enhance quality of life for the Oneida Community.  We do this through 
responsible, professional actions which reflect Oneida’s culture, traditions 
and core values.  We balance community, family and work. 

 
 
 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES REPORT 
 

 
REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

January 20, 2022 Non-Point Clean Water Initiative  Nicole Rommel 

STATUS SUMMARY 

 
Determine next steps in a Non-point Clean Water Initiative. 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

 
TASK/GOAL % DONE TARGET END DATE LEAD STATUS UPDATE 

Review current projects     

     

     

     

     

     

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

 
ISSUE ASSIGNED TO DATE 

None   

NEXT STEPS 

 
1.  

Page 13 of 34



1 

Oneida Reservation Water Quality Improvement Goals 
January 20, 2022 Quality of Life Meeting 

Long-term Goals: 
 Trout Creek Cooper to Cooper
 Duck Creek Ridge to Ridge
 Reduce phosphorus run-off

Past Projects: 
1. Non-Point Best Management Practices (BMPs) since 2004:

a. 11,705 ft of access roads
b. 3,851 ft of stream crossings
c. 4,368 ft of WASCOBs (Water and Sediment Control Basins)
d. 2 grade stabilization structures
e. 17,957 ft of grassed waterways
f. 4 waste facility closures (Manure Pits)
g. 300+ acres of buffers
h. 994 acres of row crops to permanent pastures
i. 2,500 ft² of slope protection with sweet grass plants
j. 20.5 acres of vegetative treatment area.

2. Stream restorations since 2003:
a. 2003 TC @Cooper to Olson 1850 feet
b. 2004 TC off Oak Ridge 500 feet
c. 2005 TC @ Shady 150 feet
d. 2006 TC @Brookwood 800 feet
e. 2007 Lancaster Br (log jams downstream of culvert) 1800 feet
f. 2008 Silver Creek 250 feet
g. 2010 Lancaster Brook (on tribal parcel off FF) 250 feet
h. 2012 Lancaster Brook @ FF culverts 17 miles
i. 2012 Duck Creek Dams 180 miles
j. 2012 Trout Creek at BCGC 17 miles
k. 2013 Trout Creek between Olson Road and County U 3798 feet
l. 2015 South Branch Suamico Olson/VV 4028 feet
m. 2019 Lancaster Brook ~750 feet
n. 2020 Silver Creek Restoration at Florist 8,653 feet

3. Restored, enhanced, and created approximately 900 acres of wetland during the past 20
years.

4. Oneida Nation Farm Cover Crops since 2016:
a. 300+ acres of cover crops annually with BIA-GLRI Funds

Present Projects: 
1. 2020: Silver Creek stream re-meander and corridor establishment

a. Restored 8,653 feet of stream.  Lengthened stream by 3,338 feet
b. Expanded buffer
c. Treatment wetlands (2)

Page 14 of 34



2 

d. Water quality improved, habitat improved
2. 2021: Headwaters of Trout Creek Wetland Restoration

a. 50-acre wetland restoration
b. Water quality greatly improved with all of what we have done on former state

farm (see graphic in ppt. - 20,000 trees planted in corridor, huge buffer, grazing
instead of row crops, etc.)

3. 2021: Oneida Nation Farm Winter grazing
a. Install a perimeter fence around 240 acres of crop land to outwinter cattle after

corn harvest.
i. Completion will be spring/summer of 2022

4. 2022: Various projects
a. The Nonpoint Program will install perimeter fencing on 210 acres of crop land
b. 300+ acres of cover crops
c. Stream crossing at Tsyunhehkwa I
d. Two-stage waterway project in Ashwaubenon Creek/Dutchmans Creek (ACDC)

area
e. 2022 Oneida Creek upland reforestation off Mullen Drive, 31 acres (Oneida creek

is a tributary of Duck Creek)

Future Projects: 
1. 2023

a. The Nonpoint Program will install perimeter fencing on 147 acres of crop land
b. 300+ acres of cover crops
c. Future ACDC Best Management Projects
d. Silver Creek reforestation project on Fish Creek Road, 42 acres
e. 1st Duck Creek reforestation project on former Robertson leased properties _

Parcel to be determined
2. Cooper to Cooper (Near future)

a. 6,300 feet (See 2014 Olson to County U Trout Creek corridor example)
3. Prairie (near future)

a. Prairie restoration in the works (SW corner of Olson and Reformatory)
b. Several fish passage (culvert removal or replacement) projects in the works on

Trout and Oneida Creeks

Page 15 of 34



To: Sylvia Cornelius, Eco Services Manager 

From: Melissa Johnson, Forester 

Subject: Recommended uses for Robertson leased lands 

Date: 1/31/18 

Reforestation is the practice of regenerating and growing healthy trees on previously forested sites. 
When the people of the Oneida Nation first moved to this area, much of the land was forested, allowing 
many other natural beings to be abundant as well. Over time, we have lost many of our forest stands to 
agriculture. While in our modern world agriculture has become an important industry that helps to 
sustain us, we must always consider opportunities to help sustain the land. Through reforestation, we 
can protect watersheds, improve wildlife habitat, return previously deforested land to a forest 
ecosystem, reduce forest fragmentation within the Duck Creek corridor, and provide gathering, 
recreational, and hunting opportunities to tribal members. 

After reviewing the Oneida Nation Integrated Resource Management Plan, soil maps, ordinances, and 
LUTU reports associated with the Robertson leased lands, it is my recommendation for the following 
properties to be designated as Conservancy Districts with the intent of future Reforestation: 

• 2. Robertson-Erickson 63.78 acres
• 4. Robertson-OPD 61.70 acres
• 7. Robertson-VanSchyndel 54.6 acres
• 8. Robertson-Nicodem 56.34 acres
• 9. Robertson West 54.58 acres
• 11. Robertson-Vankauwenberg 93.3 acres

Please see attached map for locations 

Robertson-Erickson/Robertson-OPD/Robertson-Nicodem/Robertson West 

These four properties are located within the Duck Creek corridor. Designating these areas as 
Conservancy Districts with the intent of future reforestation of these sites will: 

• Protect the Duck Creek watershed, a priority watershed as stated in the Water Resources
Ordinance BC-5-08-96-B

• Reinforce the intention of the Duck Creek Conservancy Resolution 10-14-88-A
• Adhere to the Zoning and Shoreland Protection Law BC-06-25-14-B
• Reduce forest fragmentation of the corridor
• Extend the Riparian areas, which helps to:

o Decrease soil erosion
o Filter water
o Cool stream temperatures
o Provide habitat corridors for wildlife and plant species

Page 16 of 34



Robertson-VanSchyndel 

The Robertson-VanSchyndel property is approximately 54.6 acres of agricultural use land located near 
the Oneida Creek. Designating these areas as Conservancy Districts with the intent of future 
reforestation of these sites will: 

• Protect the Duck Creek watershed, a priority watershed as stated in the Water Resources
Ordinance BC-5-08-96-B

• Adhere to the Zoning and Shoreland Protection Law BC-06-25-14-B
• Reduce forest fragmentation of the Oneida Creek corridor
• Extend the Riparian areas near Oneida Creek, which helps to:

o Decrease soil erosion
o Filter water
o Cool stream temperatures
o Provide habitat corridors for wildlife and plant species

Robertson-VanKauwenberg 

The Robertson-VanKauwenberg property is approximately 93.3 acres of agricultural use land located 
between several forest stands. Designating these areas as Conservancy Districts with the intent of future 
reforestation of these sites will: 

• Reduce forest fragmentation
• Join forest stands to create a larger habitat corridor for wildlife and plants
• Become an opportunity to manage the site for future impacts of climate change

Page 17 of 34



Area: 23.9 Acres

Area: 36.1 Acres

Area: 2.0 Acres

5-Year Lease ending '24
Reforestation under ACEP

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

GEOGRAPHIC LAND INFORMATION SYSTEMS

N7332 Water Circle Pl
Oneida, WI 54155
(920) 869-1600

0 0.1 0.190.05 mi Date: 1/15/2020

1:9,028

4

Page 18 of 34



Area: 2.3 Acres

Area: 1.9 Acres

Potential HBO Sites

52.14 ac Reforestation under ACEP

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

GEOGRAPHIC LAND INFORMATION SYSTEMS

N7332 Water Circle Pl
Oneida, WI 54155
(920) 869-1600

0 0.1 0.190.05 mi Date: 1/15/2020

1:9,028

8

Page 19 of 34



Area: 22.7 Acres

Area: 17.8 Acres

12.3 ac
Tsyunhehkwa Lease

Vacant Lease

40.5 Reforestation Under ACEP

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

GEOGRAPHIC LAND INFORMATION SYSTEMS

N7332 Water Circle Pl
Oneida, WI 54155
(920) 869-1600

0 0.1 0.190.05 mi Date: 1/16/2020

1:9,028

9

Page 20 of 34



Page 21 of 34



S i l v e r  C r e e k  B e f o r e Page 22 of 34



S i l v e r  C r e e k  B e f o r e Page 23 of 34



S i l v e r  C r e e k  A f t e r
Page 24 of 34



S i l v e r  C r e e k  A f t e r
Page 25 of 34



S i l v e r  C r e e k  A f t e r Page 26 of 34



S i l v e r  C r e e k  A f t e r Page 27 of 34



Oneida Police Department 

1st QUARTER OCTOBER 2021 – DECEMBER  2021  FISCAL YR 2022 

# OF 
ARRESTS  

# OF 
CHARGES 

OVERDOSE  

DRUG TYPE 

A = Alive 

D= Deceased 

NARCAN 
DOSES 

SYRINGES 
FOUND 

DRUG & PARAPHERNALIA SEIZED 

THC METH HEROIN COCAINE FENTANYL OPIATES PILLS PARA 

56 99 

0 0 

8 169.99 14.79 0 19.5 24.53 2 54.5 277   

  

 

Page 28 of 34



Behavioral Health 
Behavioral Health Mission 

To empower individuals and families within the Oneida community to restore harmony 
in mind, body and spirit through culturally-inspired interventions for the next 7 

generations. 

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH REPORT

REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

1/17/2022 Behavioral Health Report Mari Kriescher, Behavioral Health Director 

STATUS SUMMARY 

Provide a short summary on your area and its progress since the previous report. 

The number of people utilizing Behavior Health Services for alcohol and drug addiction.   
Alcohol, Tobacco and Other Drug Abuse (ATODA) and Co-occurring specific 

Co Occurring and ATODA had 29,488 visits.   We had 63 new patients and 429 active patients during 
this reporting period. (Athena -Cognos Report)-    
Access to care Report- We can schedule ATODA Intakes same day up to 1 week.  Co Occurring Intakes 
8 weeks. (Athena -Cognos Report) 
Staffing Levels- We currently have 7 Clinical Substance Abuse Counselors (2 vacant-Grant Positions),  
We have 3 Co-occurring Therapist (2 vacant positions) BH Supervisor Vacant. 

The number of people seeking rehabilitation/detox assistance.  
Referrals to Residential Treatment-62 Patient referred to Residential Treatment 
Detox-30 Patients admitted for Detox 

How many patients are utilizing Medically Assisted Treatment 
Suboxone- 11 patients a month 
Vivitrol-15 patients a month 

Overdose Awareness 
Opioid Overdose Kits- 40 overdose kits were handed out during this reporting period.   That is 160 dose of Narcan.  We 
are currently putting 4 doses in each kit due to the high risk of fentanyl.  

The number of people who have overdosed-  In 2020 we had 12 non fatal Overdoses and in 2021 we had 5 non fatal 
overdosing.   This data is according to our Overdose Mapping software that our OPD and Recovery Coaches enter in 
data to those they have responded to.   

Page 29 of 34



 

Page 2 
 

The number of drug and alcohol related deaths- Enrollments Data – 3 deaths 
 
1 – Male 
1 – Female 
 
Age range – 32-60 
Male 
Age range – 60-65 
 
According to Oneida Enrollments- At this time we don’t have all our data reported as not all the Death Certificates are 
in. Due to the medical examiner running the toxically reports these typically run up 4 to 8 months after a passing. At 
this time were waiting on at least 15 to 17 death certificates to come in that could possibly effect data. 
 
Recovery Support Services-  
 
We are currently implementing Integrated Recovery Support Services.   This includes Recovery Coaches offering 
recovery support services.  We were able to obtain a tribal building which provides additional space for support 
services at such as, AA/NA meetings, fireside chats for support meetings, Wellbriety support meetings, and Family 
Connections for recovery starting in 2022.   We currently have 97 recovery participants in the program.  We are also 
streamlining our processes through our partnership with Helios Recovery Services. Additionally, services are provided 
virtually to patients as needed and according to COVID-19 safety guidelines.  
 
Recovery Support Services 
 

Recovery Support Services provides Monday nights 6pm Wellbriety Meetings in Cottage 2 Conference Room 
(1240 Packerland Drive) Average 4-12 participants- Up to participants if indoor or fire 
 
Recovery Support Services provides Wednesday nights 6pm fireside meeting behind Cottage 2 Bldg. (1240 
Packerland Drive) 
Average 4-12 participants- There were a couple nights we had 16 participants- 
 
There is a long-standing Friday night 6pm AA fireside meeting that was already in place with Wes Martin (431 
Hillcrest Drive).  This is no provided by Recovery Support Services, but we do encourage clients to attend if 
they are in need of additional 12-step meetings. 
 
Currently, due to Covid-19 restrictions- advertising is done either on our personal Facebook pages or by word of 
mouth.  
 
Coming Soon- Celebrating Families Support Groups beginning 2/3/22 
 
 
 

Page 30 of 34



Page 3 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

TASK/GOAL % DONE TARGET END DATE LEAD STATUS UPDATE 

Implement Integrated Recovery 
Support Services. Hub & Spoke 

85% 1/31/2022 Mari Kriescher Finalizing documentation in 
Athnea to track individuals in 
the program and to finish the 
Medicaid claims training 
through CMS. 

Implement Recovery Support 
Services-Cottage 2 

3/01/2022 Mari Kriescher We are needing to replace 
flooring in the cottage.  
Awaiting a date for install.  We 
have started some small 
support groups but not the 
grand opening until flooring is 
complete. 

Re start Same Day Substance 
Abuse Care 

90% 2/7/2022 Mari Kriescher We started to see patients in 
person in November 2021 and 
are starting to take walk in’s 
again.  Needed to get it back in 
everyone’s schedule.  Which is 
completed but cannot take 
effect until 2/7/2022 

Complete Feasibility Study for 
detox 

30% 7/1/2022 Mari Kriescher Obtaining 3 bids on which 
vendor to use 

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

ISSUE ASSIGNED TO DATE 

Gathering all the data.     Not all reports are built in Cognos that 
we need.  We have the data but need the time and people power 
to get it all organized for easier reporting. 

Currently gathering data from 12 different reports and/or sources 

Mari Kriescher 
MIS Team 

April 2022 

NEXT STEPS 

Provide bullets or short summary your area wants to have accomplished by next report. 

Work with MIS to develop a Dashboard with the all the gathered information to make completion of the report less time intensive.  
There were a few items that I did not include in the report due to reports not yet built within Cognos to get the data out of Athena. For 
example the completion rates for each level of care. 

Page 31 of 34



Zero Suicide
A framework for systematic, clinical suicide prevention in behavioral health 
and health care systems. 

Oneida Comprehensive Health Division 
Vision- We Provide the highest quality, holistic health care to ensure the future wellness of 

our Oneida Community. 
Values-Responsive Leadership, Continuous Improvement, Culturally Sensitive, 

Communication, Respect and Safety. 
Behavioral Health Mission 

Our Mission is to empower individuals and families within the Oneida community to restore 
harmony in mind, body and spirit through culturally-inspired interventions for the next 7 

generations. 

ZERO SUICIDE REPORT

REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

1/17/2022 Zero Suicide Initiative/Safe Care Pathway Mari Kriescher 

STATUS SUMMARY 

Safe Care Pathway (SCP) / Suicide Screening 
• Many of the OBH clinical sessions are now conducted virtually via MS Teams.  All patients at OBH are

screened for suicidal ideation at each meeting using the Columbia-Suicide Severity Rating Scale (C-SSRS).
 In January 2021 OBH and OCHC staff received training in suicide risk assessment and the C-SSRS and

suicide risk assessment.

Question Persuade Refer (QPR) 
 QPR & HRD Training Coordination – on hold
 The Zero Suicide Team/QPR trainers are conducting QPR training for OCHC staff and the

community virtually using the MS Teams platform. During the period of August to December 2021,
the training team completed 8 QPR trainings. A total of 102 OCHC staff received QPR training.

 In December 2021, QPR trainers provided training for the Oneida YES program. A total of 10
individuals were trained.

 A 2022 QPR training schedule will be distributed to each of the OCHC departments. The Zero
Suicide Team/QPR trainers are also available for community QPR training events.

Page 32 of 34



Page 2 

Safe Care Pathway (SCP) 
•On January 18, 2021 SCP Care Managers started meeting with clients.  As of January 6, 2022, a total of 99
patients have been provided SCP services. Of those served, 58 patients successfully completed the program.
Currently,  there are  29 patients actively enrolled in the SCP.  There were 11 patients who declined or stop
services.
Successes:  The rate of completion is very good.  Out of 67 clients who started and exited the SCP program, 56 successfully met 
the exit criteria—which is 83%.  The priority of the program is to reduce suicidal risk for clients who are at a moderate to severe 
risk of suicide according to the CSSRS and who do not meet criteria for inpatient hospitalization.  
Challenges:  The biggest challenge is staffing the program.  There would be a much greater number of referrals if the program 
could serve more clients.  At this time, we have a hold on internal referrals and only take new clients who meet criteria, or clients 
who were hospitalized at an inpatient mental health facility due to suicide risk and are being discharged.  With more staff, we 
could take internal referrals from OBH staff.  This would allow providers to focus on treatment and not have to do crisis 
management and stabilization of suicidal clients.     

•SCP Care Managers, Clinical Supervisor, and care team  meet weekly to staff SCP clients and address any SCP
process issues, such as, improves to workflows and communication among departments (e.g., Pars and Security,
Triage, and Providers)
•SCP hired two part-time master’s level Care Managers.

Integration with Primary Care 
 The Behavioral Health Consultant (BHC) is fully embedded at Oneida Comprehensive Health Center.
 Each person being referred to the BHC is being screened for suicide at each encounter.
 The Primary Care Integration workgroup continues to meet to refine the workflow on assessing patients

and referring for Safe Care Pathway.
 As of January 6, 2022, the BHC provided services to 59 patients at OCHC. Patients received referrals to

traditional mental health therapy as needed.

Received the Emergency Suicide Prevention grant in August 2021. 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

TASK/GOAL % DONE TARGET END DATE LEAD STATUS UPDATE 

Finalizing SCP 
documentation in EHR 

100% Completed 7/5/21 Mari Kriescher 
Kathleen Drennan 
Rebecca Krueger 

Working with Athnea health 
consultant on finalizing the 
documents.  

Finalizing the SOP for 
procedures and processes 
for entering, participating 
in and exiting the Safe 
Care Pathway.

98% 12/31/21 Mari Kriescher 
Kate Sayers 

Signature pending due to 
implementation of Policy stat 
software.  
We are currently utilizing the 
working draft SOP 

Finalizing the use of the 
central work list and it’s 
use with SCP 

100% 7/5/21 Mari Kriescher 
Kate Sayers 

Went live on 6/1/21 

Page 33 of 34



Page 3 

Develop Workflow with 
integration with Primary 
Care providers 

60% 4/1/22 Mari Kriescher 
Christine Garstka 
Dr. Vir 
Other primary care team 

Now we are creating a 
workgroup to develop workflow 
on assessing and referring for 
Safe Care Pathway.   Dr. 
Garstka has an office at OCHC 
beginning 6/1/21.  

Community Education on 
Suicide Prevention 

50% 4/1/22 Mari Kriescher 
Christine Garstka 

We have the material just 
coming up with a plan on 
deployment.   In getting 
coordinated. 

QPR Training with OCHC 
Employees 

12/1/21 Christine Garstka 
Rob Haen 
Martha Brito 
Tor Adkins 

Started to provide virtual QPR 
training beginning 7/29/21;  8 
sessions completed.  A new 
training schedule will be 
distributed for 2022. 

Providing Mental Health 
First Aid Training to all 
Employee’s. 

30% 7/1/2022 Christine Garstka 
Jacqueline Ninham 
Mari Kriescher 

We were able to get a couple of 
staff trained as Trainor’s.   We 
are in the beginning steps to 
get a schedule and coordinate 
offering Mental Health First Aid 
Training to Employee’s. 

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

ISSUE ASSIGNED TO DATE 

Delays due to COVID 19 Precautions 

NEXT STEPS 

Safe Care Pathway (SCP) / Trainings / Development  
 Continue to refine the workflow with integration of BH into primary care with assessing and making referrals to

BH Safe Care Pathway.

 Hire and train additional SCP therapist(s) to be able to work with more clients who need services.  At this time
cannot take internal referrals due to high demands from Intakes and post hospitalization.  Will probably need 2
more, then assess numbers being served.

 Schedule and complete additional training using Central Worklist for SCP involved providers.  Supervisors and
involved Team members can assign tasks/share information among staff and  other departments who also work
with SCP clients.  Triage training in central worklist and access will be important next step to complete.

Page 34 of 34


	2022 01 20 QoL Agenda
	III.A. 2021 12 16 QoL Minutes
	V.A. Water Quality 01 2022
	VI.A.1. TAP Report 01 2022
	VI.A.2. Food Security Report 01 2022
	VI.A.3. Environmental Issues Report (Water Quality Improvement Goals) 01 2022
	VI.B.1. OPD Report 01 2022
	VI.B.2. Behavioral Health Report 01 2022
	VI.B.3. Zero Suicide Report 01 2022



